
AGENDA 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2019 – 7:00 PM 
Lowell Fire Department 

389 North Pioneer Street, Lowell, Oregon 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 

2. ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. February 6, 2019 
 

5. OLD BUSINESS 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Land Use File 2019-01 – Site Plan Review for Lowell High School Gymnasium 

• Public Hearing 
• Commission Deliberation 
• Commission Decision 

 
7. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
8. ADJOURN 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before 
the meeting to the City Clerk, Joyce Donnell, at 541-937-2157. 



 

 
1 

City of Lowell, Oregon  
Minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting 

February 6, 2019 
 
 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Commissioner Vice-Chair Wallace. 
 
Members Present: Don Swain, Mary Wallace. Lon Dragt 
Members Absent: Stacie Harris, John Myers 
 
Administer Oath of Office: CA administered Oath of Office to Mary Wallace and Don Swain. 
 
Selection of Planning Commission Chair and Vice-Chair:   
Commissioner Wallace moved to nominated Lon Dragt for Commission Chair, second by 
Commissioner Swain.  PASS 3:0  Commissioner Wallace nominated Don Swain for Vice-
Chair, second by Commissioner Dragt.  PASS 3:0 
 
Approval of Planning Commission Minutes: Commissioner Dragt moved to approve 
minutes from October 3, 2018, second by Commissioner Swain. PASS 3:0 
 
Old Business: None 
 
New Business:  

a. Land Use File 2018-05 – Conditional Use Permit for 551 N Moss Street. 
 

Close Public Meeting: 7:10 PM 
 
Public Hearing Open: 7:10 PM 

• Staff Report – Henry O. Hearley, Assistant Planner for Lane Council of Governments, 
presented report and recommends Planning Commission approve conditional use with 
conditions; must abide by health and safety standards and allowing property owner to 
have 2 goats that are adequately fenced. 

• Applicants Presentation – None 
Public Hearing Closed: 7:31 PM 
 
Reconvene Public Meeting: 7:31 PM 

• Commission Deliberation -  Commissioner Swain voiced support with the condition that 
the pens are outside the drainage area. Commissioner Dragt voiced support if the pens are 
setback from the drainage area by a foot and limit it to two goats. 

• Commission Decision – Commissioner Swain move to approve the Conditional  Use 
Permit with conditions mentioned: Maintain health and safety standards, limit it to 
two goats, exclude the waterway out of the pen by at least a foot from the top of the 
bank with a fence,  second by Commissioner Wallace.  PASS 3:0 

 
 



 

 
2 

 
Other Business: None 
 
Adjourn:  7:37 PM 
 
 
 
 
Approved:  _____________________                            Date:____________ 
                   Lon Dragt - Chair 
 
 
Attest:        ______________________                          Date:____________ 
                   Jared Cobb, City Recorder 



 

Staff Report 

Site Plan Review Application,  

Lowell High School Gymnasium LU 2019-01 

April 3, 2019 

 

1. PROPOSAL. The Planning Commission is being asked to review and render a decision on an 

application for site plan review and approval for the development of a new gymnasium and 

wrestling facility at Lowell High School. The application was submitted by the applicant’s 

representative, Chris Walkup of GLAS architects. The proposed new gymnasium will consist 

of retractable bleachers on each side and will allow for two cross-court basketball / volleyball 

courts. The wrestling room will be sized for two regulation wrestling mats and a small waiting 

area that can be utilized for spectators / coaches. Additionally, the proposed new gymnasium 

will include two restrooms, two training rooms and a concessions room that will serve internal 

and external students and guests of the gym. The subject property is located at 65 Pioneer Street 

on Assessor’s Map 19-01-14-23, Tax Lot 9500, and contains 7.33 acres. The area of the 

specific proposal is 0.34 acres (15,088 square feet).  

 

2. APPROVAL CRITERIA. LDC, Section 9.204 lays out which items are required as part of an 

application for site plan review request. The applicant has submitted a site plan review 

application. A site plan review requires a “limited land use review” by the Planning 

Commission, and LDC, Section 9.250 contains the decision criteria the Planning Commission 

shall consider in making their decision for approval or denial.  
 

3. STAFF REVIEW OF SITE PLAN SUBMISSION CRITERIA LDC 9.2o4 

Staff have only provided the relevant sections of the application site plan as they pertain to the 

proposal.  

 

(h) Walls and fences: location, height and materials.  

 

Discussion: As shown on Sheet SR1, the applicant proposes two fences both 7-feet in height. 

One fence will be in the form of a new decorative fence comprised of a black powder coat steel 

and the second a new cyclone fence (galvanized).  

 

(i) Off-street parking: location, number of spaces, dimensions of parking area and internal 

circulation patterns.  

(j) Access: pedestrian, vehicular, service, points of ingress and egress.  

 

Discussion: The applicant is not proposing any additional parking associated with the proposed 

development. The applicant states the proposed structures are not expected to have a negative 

impact on vehicular traffic. The development proposed at the site assumes no added student 

population based on the added structure, as the proposed building is an axillary use to the 

existing school. Pedestrian traffic will be minimally affected due to offsetting the existing 

east/west pathway between Lundy Elementary and Lowell High School. The applicant has 

proposed new paving to accommodate the new path location.  

1 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



(k) Signs: location, size, height and mean of illumination  

(m) Lighting: location and general nature, hooding devices.  

 

Discussion: The applicant does propose wall-mounted signage on the east face of the proposed 

structure. The signage will not be illumined. Additionally, the applicant will install two new 

light poles in the middle of the parking lots. The light poles will be specified with cut-off angles 

to ensure that light does not spill onto any adjacent properties. The applicant states the proposed 

light poles will not affect vehicular traffic.  

 

(n) Street dedication and improvements.  

 

Discussion: The proposed development does not require any street dedications. However, the 

applicant does plan to trench across Moss Street to extend a new fiber optics line. The site plan 

as seen on SR1 has been revised to show the approximate location of the crossing.  

 

(o) Special site features including existing and proposed grades and trees, and plantings to be 

preserved and removed.  

 

Discussion: The applicant has stated in their application that the proposal does not contain any 

special site features. The proposed structure will match existing grades along the east face and 

other grades will be blended at a 3:1 ratio typical. The applicant has proposed landscaping to 

match existing landscaping currently on the site.  

 

(p) Water systems, drainage systems, sewage disposal systems and utilities.  

 

Discussion: Staff has reviewed the Local Wetlands Inventory (LWI) map for Lowell. The map 

indicates no wetland or water ways on the subject property. The proposed development is not 

expected to negatively impact existing drainage ways. The applicant is proposing to connect to 

existing storm, sanitary, water and electoral connections. The applicant states their engineering 

firm has reviewed the proposed plans with the Lowell city engineers. The applicant is 

proposing an adjustment to the existing city sanitary line to accommodate the proposed 

building footprint. The applicant states, PAE (electrical engineering firm) has reviewed the 

electrical connection with Lane Electric.  

 

(q) Drainage ways, water courses, flood plain and wetlands.  
 

Discussion: Staff have reviewed the LWI for Lowell; no water courses exist on the subject 

property. The proposed structure is not expected to negatively impact drainageways.  
 

(u) Specifications of the type and extent of emissions, potential hazards or nuisance 

characteristics generated by the proposed use. The applicant shall accurately specific the 

extent of emissions and nuisance characteristics relative to the proposed use. 

Misrepresentation or omission of required data shall be grounds for denial or termination of 

a Certificate of Occupancy.  

 

Uses which possess nuisance characteristic or those potentially detrimental to the public 

2 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



health, safety and general welfare of the community including, but not limited to; noise, 

water quality, vibration, smoke, odor, fumes, dust, heat, glare or electromagnetic 

interference, may require additional safe guards or conditions of use as required by the 

Planning Commission or City Council.  

 

All uses shall meet all applicable standards and regulations of the Oregon State Board of 

Health, the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality, and any other public agency 

having appropriate regulatory jurisdiction. City approval of a land use application shall be 

conditional upon evidence submitted to the City indicating that the proposed activity has been 

approved by all appropriate regulatory agencies.  

 

Discussion: The applicant states the proposed structure is not expected to generate any 

nuisance characteristics as identified in LDC 9.204(u).  
 

FINDING: The applicant has submitted the necessary information as required for an 

application site plan.   

 

4. STAFF REVIEW OF SITE PLAN REVIEW CRITERIA LDC 9.250  

 

(b) Decision Criteria. After an examination of the Site and prior to approval, the Planning 

Commission must make the following findings: 
 

(1) That the proposed development complies with the Zoning District standards. 
  

FINDING: The zone of the subject property is Public Land (PL).  The purpose of the PL 

zone is to provide development standards for public owned entities including the Lowell 

School District. In the PL zone all uses generally associated with public functions are 

permitted. Being that the subject property is owned by the Lowell School District, and 

currently operates as a public school, the proposed structure complies with the Zoning 

District. The applicant is proposing redevelopment on an existing lot.  The proposed 

structure on the subject property can comply with zoning district standards in the PL zone. 

Criterion met.  
 

(2) That the proposed development complies with applicable provisions of city 

codes and ordinances.  

 

FINDING: The application and site plan submitted by the applicant demonstrates the 

proposed development can comply with applicable provisions of City codes and 

ordinances. Criterion met.  

 

(3) That the proposed development will not cause negative impacts to traffic flow 

or to pedestrian and vehicular safety and future street rights-of-way are protected.  

Discussion: The applicant is not proposing any additional parking associated with the 

proposed development, however the applicant will upgrade the existing ADA parking spaces to 

meet code requirements. The applicant states the proposed structures are not expected to have a 

3 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



negative impact on vehicular traffic, however, the applicant does plan to trench across Moss 

Street to extend a new fiber optics line. Trenching across south Moss Street will require an 

approved Right-of-Way Excavation Application from the City of Lowell. The Right-of-Way 

Excavation Application will need to be submitted prior to any evacuation to ensure that proper 

insurance, certifications, and inspections are in place and completed. This will be a condition of 

approval. The development proposed at the site assumes no added student population based on 

the added structure, as the proposed building is an axillary use to the existing school. Pedestrian 

traffic will be minimally affected due to offsetting the existing east/west pathway between 

Lundy Elementary and Lowell High School. The applicant has proposed new paving to 

accommodate the new path location.  

 

The applicant’s representative notes that currently, the zone between the north end of the new 

walk and the existing public sidewalk along Main Street is all existing AC paving. A more 

deliberate paved pedestrian access from the new Gymnasium to the existing public sidewalk 

along Main Street would facilitate safer and more direct access to the campus from the north. 

The City is actively promoting Main Street, including encouragement of school facilities that 

are closer to, and have entrance facing Main Street. If the proposed “Future Community 

Center” realizes in the future, as depicted in Plan SR1, a sidewalk a concrete sidewalk 

connecting to Main Street will be required. Ideally that tie-in would happen in conjunction with 

any City street section improvement work along Main Street. The following condition of 

approval is proposed:  

 

FINDING: The proposed development will not cause negative impacts to traffic flow or to 

pedestrian and vehicular safety and future street rights-of-way are protected with the following 

proposed conditions of approval:  
 

Condition of Approval #1:  A more deliberate paved pedestrian access shall be installed 

between the north end of the new walkway associated with the proposed gymnasium and 

the existing public sidewalk along Main Street. The access to Main Street shall be either 

striped, or a concrete sidewalk with a 6-inch curb exposure where possible. 

 

Condition of Approval #2:  Prior to the commencement of trenching operations across 

South Moss Street, the applicant or the applicant’s contractor shall submit a Right-of-

Way Excavation Application and obtain approval from the City to operate within City of 

Lowell right-of-way.  

 

(4) That proposed signs or lighting will not, by size, location or color, interfere with 

traffic, limit visibility or impact on adjacent properties.  

 

FINDING: The applicant does propose wall-mounted signage on the east face of the proposed 

structure. The signage will not be illuminated. Criterion met with the following condition of 

approval:  

 

 

4 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



Condition of Approval #3: Proposed signage associated with the structure shall comply 

with General Signs Provisions as outline in LDC Section 9.530. Applicant shall show 

compliance prior to issuance of certificate of occupancy.  

 

(5) That proposed utility connections are available, have the capacity to serve the 

proposed development and can be extended in the future to accommodate future 

growth beyond the proposed land division.  

 

Discussion: The applicant is proposing to connect to existing storm, sanitary, water and 

electoral connections. The applicant’s engineering firm has reviewed the proposed plans with 

the Lowell city engineers. The applicant is proposing an adjustment to the existing city sanitary 

line to accommodate the proposed building footprint. The applicant states, that PAE, an 

electrical engineering firm, has reviewed the electrical connection with Lane Electric. The City 

of Lowell Public Works has issued comment that utility connections are available, have the 

capacity to serve the proposed development and can be extended in the future to accommodate 

future growth beyond the proposed development.  Notwithstanding. City of Lowell Public 

Works has added the following condition of approval to ensure plans are property submitted 

and reviewed.  

 

Condition of Approval #4: Construction plans shall show the size, type, and location of the 

water, sewer, and stormwater connections. The relocation of the public sewer line shall be 

reviewed and approved by the City Engineer.  

 

FINDING: As conditioned. The materials submitted by the applicant, and comment issued by 

the City indicate that utility connections are available and have the capacity to serve the 

proposed development and can be extended in the future to accommodate future growth beyond 

the proposed development.  Criterion met.  

 

(6) That the proposed development will not cause negative impacts to existing or 

proposed drainage ways including flow disruptions, flooding, contamination or 

erosion.  

 

FINDING: Staff has reviewed the LWI map for Lowell. The map indicates no wetland or 

water ways on the subject property. The proposed development will not cause negative impacts 

to existing or proposed drainage ways including flow disruptions, flooding, contamination or 

erosion. Criterion met.  

 

(7) That the proposed development will not cause negative impacts, potential 

hazards or nuisance characteristics as identified in Section 2.140, Item 21 of the 

Application Site Plan consistent with the standards of the Zoning District and 

complies with the applicable standards of all regulatory agencies having 

jurisdiction.  

 

5 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



FINDING: The proposed development will not cause negative impacts, potential hazards or 

nuisance characteristics. Criterion met.   

 

5.  STAFF REVIEW OF STORM DRAINAGE CRITERIA  

 

LCD 9.520. Until completion of a Storm Drainage Master Plan for the City of Lowell, 

Section IV, of the Standards for Public Improvements and the following shall apply. In 

the event of a conflict, the following takes precedence.  

 

(a) General Provisions. It is the obligation of the property owner to provide proper 

drainage and protect all runoff and drainage ways from disruption or contamination. 

On-site and off-site drainage improvements may be required. Property owners shall 

provide proper drainage and shall not direct drainage across another property except as 

a part of an approved drainage plan. Paving, roof drains and other catch basin 

outflows may require detention ponds or cells and discharge permits. Maintaining 

proper drainage is a continuing obligation of the property owner. The City will approve 

a development request only where adequate provisions for storm and flood water run-

off have been made as determined by the City. The storm water drainage system must 

be separate and independent of any sanitary sewerage system. Inlets should be provided 

so surface water is not carried across any intersection or allowed to flood any street. 

Surface water drainage patterns and proposed storm drainage must be shown on every 

development plan submitted for approval. All proposed drainage systems must be 

approved by the City as part of the review and approval process.  

 

FINDING: The proposed development can comply with the standards in LDC 9.520 with the 

following condition of approval: 

 

Condition of Approval #5: As a condition of approval, and prior to issuance of 

building permits, applicant shall submit a drainage system plan for review, and 

approval, by the city engineer or appropriate authority as determined by the City 

Administrator.  

 

6.  RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends the Planning Commission APPROVE a site plan review as 

conditioned, for the proposed development of a new gymnasium and wrestling facility 

on a single lot in the PL zone.  

 

7. CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 

Condition of Approval #1:  A more deliberate paved pedestrian access shall be 

installed between the north end of the new walkway associated with the proposed 

gymnasium and the existing public sidewalk along Main Street. The access to Main 

6 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



Street shall be either striped, or a concrete sidewalk with a 6-inch curb exposure 

where possible. 

 

Condition of Approval #2:  Prior to the commencement of trenching operations 

across South Moss Street, the applicant or the applicant’s contractor shall submit a 

Right-of-Way Excavation Application and obtain approval from the City to operate 

within City of Lowell right-of-way.  

 

Condition of Approval #3: Proposed signage associated with the structure shall 

comply with General Signs Provisions as outline in LDC Section 9.530. Applicant 

shall show compliance prior to issuance of certificate of occupancy.  

 

Condition of Approval #4: Prior to the issuance of building permits, construction 

plans shall show the size, type, and location of the water, sewer, and stormwater 

connections. The relocation of the public sewer line shall be reviewed and approved 

by the City Engineer.  
 

Condition of Approval #5: As a condition of approval, and prior to issuance of 

building permits, applicant shall submit a drainage system plan for review, and 

approval, by the city engineer or appropriate authority as determined by the City 

Administrator.  

 

 

8.  ATTACHMENTS 

 

Attachment A: Applicant’s application 

Attachment B: Supplemental materials submitted by applicant 

Attachment C: Notice  

Attachment D: Letter from City of Lowell 

7 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



8 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 

clid1710
Text Box
ATTACHMENT A



9 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



10 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



11 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



12 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



13 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



14 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



15 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



16 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



17 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



18 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



19 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



20 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



21 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



22 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



ROOM NAME

501

LOWELL HIGH SCHOOL

ROOM NAME

501

CONSULTANTS

COPYRIGHT 2019

PROJECT # DATE

REVISED

%
 

FOR REFERENCE

ONLY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

23 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17030

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/9/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
85% CD REVIEW SETCD REVIEW SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWELL HIGH SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWELL SCHOOL DISTRICT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 Pioneer Street, Lowell OR 97452

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE -

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS -

AutoCAD SHX Text
GYMNASIUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE - EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE - EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE - EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE - EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL ELEVATION NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO GRIDLINE OR FACE OF WALL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO GRIDLINE OR FACE OF WALL UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 2. ELEVATION CALLOUTS ARE BASED ON REFERENCE TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION OF 100'-0" SEE CIVIL ELEVATION CALLOUTS ARE BASED ON REFERENCE TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION OF 100'-0" SEE CIVIL GRADING PLANS. 3. TYPICAL DETAIL CONDITIONS ARE CALLED OUT ON ENLARGED ELEVATIONS                             TYPICAL DETAIL CONDITIONS ARE CALLED OUT ON ENLARGED ELEVATIONS                             AND  4. ADDITIONAL OR NON TYPICAL CONDITION DETAILS ARE CALLED OUT WHERE THEY OCCUR. WHERE NO ADDITIONAL OR NON TYPICAL CONDITION DETAILS ARE CALLED OUT WHERE THEY OCCUR. WHERE NO DETAIL CALL OUT IS SHOWN; CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE CONSISTENT WITH DETAILS OF A SIMILAR NATURE SHOWN ELSEWHERE. 5. WINDOWS AND LOUVERS ARE IDENTIFIED ON SHEETS A3.1 WITH KEYNOTES, SEE LEGEND BELOW. WINDOWS AND LOUVERS ARE IDENTIFIED ON SHEETS A3.1 WITH KEYNOTES, SEE LEGEND BELOW. 6. FOR WINDOW AND LOUVER FLASHING AND DETAIL INFORMATION SEE SHEET A3.4.FOR WINDOW AND LOUVER FLASHING AND DETAIL INFORMATION SEE SHEET A3.4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOW TYPE, SEE SHEET A3.3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM STOREFRONT SYSTEM - TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL SIDING SYSTEM OVER WEATHER BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CMU VENEER OVER 1" AIR SPACE, WEATHER BARRIER, SHEATHING, STEEL STUDS, INSULATION, VAPOR BARRIER, & ABUSE BOARD OR VENEER PLASTER SYSTEM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD SIDING SYSTEM OVER WEATHER BARRIER



24 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 

ChrisWalkup
Text Box
(1" = 80'-0" AT 11x17 SHEET SIZE)



25 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 
115 West 8th Ave, Suite 285, Eugene, OR 97401       |       541.686.2014       |        www.glas-arch.com 

 

February 4, 2019 
 
 
To:  Henry Hearley 
Assistant Planner 
Lane Council of Governments 
 
Re:  Application for Site Plan Review for new gymnasium and wrestling facility north and west of 
the existing school.  
 
Henry, 
 
Following is our land use application statement, which addresses the criteria indicated in your 
letter dated January 30, 2019.  
 
Lowell School District is proposing a new gymnasium and wrestling building to be located north 
and west of the existing school. The existing property is zoned PL, Public Land south of proposed 
utility easement and C2 Downtown Commercial North of the utility easement. 
 
Compliance with PL Zoning District: This building is “generally associated with public functions” 
and is there for a permitted use under 9.441(b). 
 
Compliance with C2 Zoning District: This building would be considered a Public or semi-public 
building which is a permitted use under 9.422(b)(8).  
 
City codes and ordinances: city requirements have been reviewed. The proposed structure is in 
conformance with article 9.5 General Development Standards. The development of the site 
assumes no added student population based on the added structure (the building is an auxiliary 
use to the existing school). As a result, there are no planned additional parking spaces, however 
we are planning to upgrade the existing ADA parking spaces to meet code requirements. 
 
Vehicular and Pedestrian Traffic: It is not expected that the proposed structure will have a 
negative impact on vehicular traffic. The development of the site assumes no added student 
population based on the added structure (the building is an auxiliary use to the existing school). 
Therefore, we do not expect an increase in vehicular traffic. Pedestrian traffic will be minimally 
affected due to offsetting the existing east / west pathway between Lundy Elementary and Lowell 
HS. The plan calls for new paving to accommodate the new path location. 
 
Signage and Lighting: We are proposing wall mounted signage on the east face of the proposed 
structure. The signage will not be lit. We are also proposing two new pole lights in the middle of 
the parking lots. The pole lights will be specified with cut-off angles to ensure that light does not 
spill onto any adjacent properties. The lights will not affect vehicular traffic. 
 

26 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 

clid1710
Text Box
ATTACHMENT B



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 
115 West 8th Ave, Suite 285, Eugene, OR 97401       |       541.686.2014       |        www.glas-arch.com 

 

Proposed Utility Connections: We are proposing to connect to existing storm, sanitary, water and 
electrical connections. BHEGroup (Civil Engineer) has reviewed the water, storm and sanitary 
connections with the City engineers. We are proposing an adjustment to the existing city sanitary 
line to accommodate the proposed building footprint. This change has been reviewed and the 
required fall would be maintained. PAE (Electrical Engineer) has reviewed the electrical 
connections with Lane Electric. 
 
Drainage Ways: The proposed structure will not negatively impact existing drainage ways.  
 
Hazardous emissions or nuisance: the proposed structure is not expected to generate any 
nuisance characteristics as identified in 9.204(u). 
 
Attached is a revised site plan that addresses the following information: 
 
Fence Height: see plan legend for height (7’-0”). Fence materials will by galvanized cyclone where 
indicated as such and black powder coated steel decorative fence (pickets at +/- 6” o/c).  
 
Street Dedication and improvements: the proposed project does not require any street 
dedications. We do intend to trench across Moss Street to extend a new fiber optics line between 
the two schools. The site plan has been revised to show the location of the crossing. 
 
Special Site Features: There are no proposed significant special site features for this area of the 
site. The proposed structure will match existing grades along the east face and other grades will 
be blended at a 3:1 ratio typical. Landscaping will match existing surrounding the building. 
 
Hazardous emissions or nuisance: the proposed structure is not expected to generate any 
nuisance characteristics as identified in 9.204(u). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Chris Walkup 
Principal, GLAS Architects, LLC 
 
 
 
 
 

27 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



28 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 

ChrisWalkup
Line

ChrisWalkup
Text Box
TRENCH FOR FIBER CONDUIT

ChrisWalkup
Arrow

ChrisWalkup
Cloud

ChrisWalkup
Text Box
(GALVANIZED)

ChrisWalkup
Text Box
(BLACK POWDERCOAT STEEL)

ChrisWalkup
Cloud

ChrisWalkup
Text Box
NOTE: There are no proposed significant special site features for this area of the site. The proposed structure will match existing grades along the east face and other grades will be blended at a 3:1 ratio typical. Landscaping will match existing surrounding the building.

ChrisWalkup
Text Box
NOTE: the proposed structure is not expected to generate any nuisance characteristics as identified in 9.204(u).

ChrisWalkup
Cloud



CITY OF LOWELL 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Mailing Date MARCH 13, 2019 

 

Notice is hereby given for a Public Hearing by the Lowell Planning Commission for a Site Plan 

Review for a new gymnasium and wrestling facility north and west of the existing school.  

 
The Hearing will occur on April 3, 2019 at 7:00 pm in the Lowell City Hall located at 

107 East Third Street. 

 

Requested Action: new gymnasium and wrestling facility north and west of the existing school 

For the Lowell School District located at 65 South Pioneer Street, Lowell, OR, 97452.  
 

 

Owner/Applicant: Lowell School District (Johnie Matthews, Superintendent)  

Applicant’s Representative: Chris Walkup 

Property Location: 65 South Pioneer Street, Lowell, OR, 97452 

Assessor Map: 19-01-14-23  

Tax Lot: 9500 

Existing Area: 0.3 acres (15,088 square feet)  

Existing Zone: PL – Public Land  

 
The Lowell Land Use Development Code specifies the applicable procedures and criteria for 

evaluation of the requested action. Applicable Code Sections include: Section 9.250 Site Plan 

Review, and Section 9.204 Application Site Plan. The specific criteria will be addressed in the 

Staff Report. See map on reverse.  

 

A copy of the Application, all documents and evidence relied upon by the Applicant and the Staff 

Report containing the applicable criteria will be available for inspection at the Lowell City Hall 

at least seven days prior to the public hearing meeting. 

 

Failure of an issue to be raised in the Hearing or by letter, or failure to provide sufficient detail to 

afford the decision makers an opportunity to respond to the issue precludes appeal to the Land 

Use Board of Appeals (LUBA) on that issue. 

 
A Site Plan Review requires a Public Hearing. Oral testimony may be presented at the 

Hearing or written testimony may be delivered or mailed to the Lowell City Hall located at 

107 East Third Street, Lowell, Oregon 97452 or emailed to Jared Cobb, City 

Administrator, at jcobb@ci.lowell.or.us. Or to Henry Hearley, Lane Council of 

Governments, 859 Willamette Street, Suite 500, Eugene, OR, 97401, hhearley@lcog.org 541-

682-3089.  
 

Written Testimony shall be received by the City no later than 4:00 pm on April 3, 2019. 

 

For additional information please write to City Hall at the above address or call City Hall 

at (541) 937-2157 or fax to 541-937-2066, or to Henry Hearley at the address listed in this 

notice.  
 

Henry Hearley 

LCOG 

hhearley@lcog.org 

541-682-3089  

 
29 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 

mailto:jcobb@ci.lowell.or.us
mailto:jcobb@ci.lowell.or.us
mailto:hhearley@lcog.org
mailto:hhearley@lcog.org
mailto:hhearley@lcog.org
mailto:hhearley@lcog.org
clid1710
Text Box
ATTACHMENT C



 

tax lot in question (arrow indicating 
approximate area of proposed new 
gymnasium)  

30 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 



 
TO:  Henry Hearley, Lane Council of Governments 
 
FROM:  Jared Cobb, City of Lowell 
 
DATE:  March 26, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Site Plan Review – Lowell High School Gymnasium 
 
   
City staff has reviewed the plans for the Lowell High School Gymnasium. Please find the attached 
response to the Site Plan Review criterion #5 and right-of-way excavation requirements for the 
fiber optics line: 
 

5) That proposed utility connections are available, have the capacity to serve the proposed 
development and can be extended in the future to accommodate future growth beyond 
the propose land division. 

 
All City utilities are available to the project site, have the capacity to serve the proposed 
development and can be extended in the future to accommodate future growth beyond the 
proposed development. Construction plans will need to show the size, type, and location of the 
water, sewer, and stormwater connections. The relocation of the public sewer line will need to 
be reviewed and approved by the City Engineer. 
 
The City has also reviewed the request to trench across Moss Street to install a new fiber optics 
line. Staff does not anticipate any issues with this request, however, a Right-of-Way Excavation 
Application will need to be submitted prior to excavation to ensure that proper insurance, 
certifications, and inspections are in place and completed. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Jared Cobb 
City Administrator 
 
 

31 LU 2019-01 Lowell School Gym Site Review 

clid1710
Text Box
ATTACHMENT D


	FINAL_SR_GYM_Staff_Report
	ATTACHMENT A
	Lowell School Expansion of Gym Site Review Application
	A3.4-ALT-EXT ELEV-GYM-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	SR1-SITE REVIEW Layout1 (1)
	Lowell Gym - East View

	ATTACHMENT B
	SiteReview Letter
	SR1-SITE REVIEW Layout1 (1)

	ATTACHMENT C
	Attachment D



